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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Subhash Bhanage
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 8:17 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Cc: Ramendra Singh; Ashay Desai; Sanjay Singh; Pravin Takle
Subject: RE: FOGGING MACHINE

Dear Mr. Heramb, 
 
Please go ahead and proceed with the same. 
 
Thank you. 
Subhash 
9152770253 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:18 PM 
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com> 
Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh 
<sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: RE: FOGGING MACHINE 
 
Dear Subhash  
 
We are unable to get any revert on below mail we will wait till EOD for your revert or will reject the PR . 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 2:48 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com> 
Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh 
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<sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: RE: FOGGING MACHINE 
 
Hi Subhash, 
 
We have spoken to alternate supplier on warranty part, but for fogging machine there is no warranty in market. 
 
Hence, please approve to procure asap. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shashikant Vishwakarma  

 
Mobile No.: 9870073516 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 11 July 2024 12:08 
To: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashay Desai 
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com> 
Subject: RE: FOGGING MACHINE 
 
Hi Subhash  
 
Fogging machine not comes under warranty  
We have provided the better option as per below . 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 9:22 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
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Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashay Desai 
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Sanjay Singh <sanjay.singh@blueseacatering.com> 
Subject: RE: FOGGING MACHINE 
 
Dear Mr. Herambraj, 
 
Could you please provide any machines that come with a warranty or suggest any available options? 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
++@Ashay Desai@Sanjay Singh 
 
Thanks & Regards. 
Subhash 
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:24 PM 
To: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: FOGGING MACHINE 
 
Reminder 
 
Please confirm 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 5:39 PM 
To: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com 
Subject: FOGGING MACHINE 
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Dear Subhash 
 
Please suggest can we go ahead with this one  
 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 


